
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 
Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from October 23, 2023 – Regular Session 
b) Minutes of October 24, 2023 – Special/Closed Session 
c) Minutes of October 25, 2023 – Special/Closed Session 
d) Current bills 
e) Noise/Street closure permit applications 

4.0) Public Hearings: (None) 
5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Project Status Update – HR Green 
7.2) Report – CDBG Funding Site Visit and Final Report from Iowa Economic Development Authority. 
7.3) Ordinance – Amending the Anamosa Code of Ordinances, by repealing Section 72.07, pertaining to 

Golf Cart Registration Requirements (1st Reading).  Roll Call. 
7.4) Ordinance – Amending the Anamosa Code of Ordinances, by amending Chapter 69.12, pertaining to 

Downtown Restricted Parking (1st Reading).  Roll Call. 
7.5) Ordinance – Amending the Anamosa Code of Ordinances, by repealing Chapter 76, pertaining to 

Bicycle Licensing (1st Reading).  Roll Call. 
7.6) Resolution 2023-73 – Approving the hiring and setting salary for the position of Parks & Recreation 

Director, for fiscal year ending June 30, 2024.  Roll Call. 
7.7) Resolution 2023-74 – Amending the existing lease agreement with Access Systems, due to the addition 

of office equipment (Print/Copy/Fax Machine).  Roll Call. 
7.8) Resolution 2023-75 – Approving the Master Agreement For Municipal Engineering Services with HR 

Green, Inc.  Roll Call. 
7.9) Discussion & Possible Action – Hearing to appeal designation and removal of a 

dangerous/vicious/aggressive animal (Yeisley). 
7.10) Review & Approve – Application of Kallie Ruhl to join the Anamosa Volunteer Fire Department. 
7.11) Review & Approve – Supplemental Agreement No. 01, from HR Green, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk 

Extension Project. 
7.12) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $21,023.64. 

a) From HR Green, in the amount of $750.00, for the WTP Disinfection System CPS Project. 
b) From HR Green, in the amount of $140.00, for the Sycamore Street Resurfacing & ADA Ramps 

Project. 
c) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,645.00, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension Project. 
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $435.50, for the Cedar & Huber Reconstruction Project. 
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $320.00, for GIS Services. 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

f) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $5,872.89, for the Downtown Revitalization 
Project-Phase 2. 

g) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $1,448.25, for the 2nd Street Lift Station 
Improvements Project-Phase 2. 

h) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $10,412.00, for the US 151 Grade Separation and 
Roundabout Project. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
OCTOBER 23, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session  
October 23, 2023, at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with 
Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay 
Smith, Jeff Stout, Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None.  Also 
present: Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk. Iowa Code Chapter 21, 
as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving consent agenda items; Minutes of 10/09/23 
Regular Council Meeting, Corrected Minutes of 10/18/23 Special Session, Current bills, Liquor 
Licenses and Cigarette/Tobacco/Nicotine/Vapor Permits.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Zumbach, Stout, 
Gombert. Nays: none. Abstain: Tuetken. Motion carried.  
 
Mayor opened the Public Hearing at 6:04 p.m. approving the plans and specs and awarding the 
contract for Phase 2 of the CDBG Downtown Façade Revitalization Project.  No Public 
comments.  Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2023-68 approving the plans 
and specs and awarding the contract for Phase 2 of the CDBG Downtown Façade Revitalization 
Project. Roll Vote. Ayes: Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
Mayor opened the Public Hearing at 6:09 p.m. accepting public comment and proceeding with 
the Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvement Project, using funds acquired through a State 
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan.  No public comment.  Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 6:09 p.m. 
 
Motion by Stout, seconded by Tuetken approving Resolution 2023-69 approving the hiring and 
setting salary for the position of part-time Lawrence Community Center Front Desk, for fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2024.  Roll vote: Ayes: Zumbach, Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken. 
Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving Resolution 2023-70 approving the hiring and 
setting salary for the position of Temporary/Seasonal Public Works Laborer, for the November 
2023 – May 2024 season. Roll vote. Ayes: Stout, Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach. 
Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Bruce Miell addressed the Council with the improvement needs at the Lawrence Community 
Center.  The consensus of the Council was to move forward with the improvements.  Motion by 
Crump, seconded by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2023-71 authorizing the transfer of funds 
from the Lawrence Community Center Money Market Fund (046-460-1160) to the General 
Lawrence Community Center Sub-Fund (046-460-1110) in the amount of $60,000 to cover the 



Page 2 of 2 

discussed improvements.  Roll vote. Ayes: Gombert, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout.  
Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Zumbach to approve Resolution 2023-72 approving the contract, 
hiring, setting of salary for Police Chief for fiscal year ending June 30, 2024. Roll vote: Stout, 
Zumbach, Tuetken, Smith, Crump, Gombert. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Stout authorizing to select contractor and proceed with removal 
and replacement of intake at S Oak Street/E 3rd Street.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump accepting proposal submitted by Delancey Electric in the 
amount of $3,172.00 to resolve issues with traffic control device at Hwy 64 (southbound)/Hwy 
151 intersection. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach approving the Corrective Dedication of Outlot A 
Meadow Ridge Eighth Addition. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Tuetken approving application of Justin Siefker to join the 
Anamosa Volunteer Fire Department. Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving consent agenda approving pay requests totaling 
$240,099.31; Boomerang Construction - $149,699.79 for Old Dubuque Rd Extension Project, 
Boomerang Construction - $71,376.64 for WWTF Tank Demo Project, WHKS - $19,022.88 for 
WWTF Improvements Project. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:42 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
October 24, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session  
October 24, 2023, at the Lawrence Community Center at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Teresa 
Tuetken, Alan Zumbach, Jeff Stout, and Brooke Gombert.  Absent: None.  Also present: 
Jeremiah Hoyt (City Administrator), Penny Lode (City Clerk), Heath Englebart (Park Board 
President), Nancy Shaffer (Park Board Member), and Tom Durgin (Park Board Member).  
 
Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken to enter Closed Session per Iowa State Code Section 
21.5(i) – to evaluate the professional competency of an individual(s) who’s appointment, hiring, 
performance, or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and 
irreparable injury to that person(s) reputation and that the individuals have requested a closed 
session.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Council entered into the first Closed Session at 5:33 p.m. 
 
Council returned to Open Session at 6:38 p.m. 
 
Council entered into the second Closed Session at 6:40 p.m. 
 
Council returned to Open Session at 7:29 p.m. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  _____________ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
October 25, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session  
October 25, 2023, at the Lawrence Community Center at 5:30 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith 
presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Teresa 
Tuetken, Alan Zumbach, Jeff Stout, and Brooke Gombert.  Absent: None.  Also present: 
Jeremiah Hoyt (City Administrator), Penny Lode (City Clerk), Heath Englebart (Park Board 
President), Nancy Shaffer (Park Board Member), and Tom Durgin (Park Board Member).  
 
Mayor Smith called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Tuetken to enter Closed Session per Iowa State Code Section 
21.5(i) – to evaluate the professional competency of an individual(s) who’s appointment, hiring, 
performance, or discharge is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and 
irreparable injury to that person(s) reputation and that the individuals have requested a closed 
session.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Council entered into the first Closed Session at 5:35 p.m. 
 
Council returned to Open Session at 6:26 p.m. 
 
Council entered into the second Closed Session at 6:26 p.m. 
 
Council returned to Open Session at 8:02 p.m. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert to make conditional offer of employment to the 
selected candidate with the discussed amendments.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, 
Stout, Gombert. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  _____________ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 





















  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 
 

 

To: 
Jeremiah Hoyt, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: October 29, 2023 

 
1. 3rd Street Sidewalk 

• Held Public Information Meeting on 10/10/23. 
o As a result of comments received, additional Traffic Safety / calming efforts on 3rd Street 

may benefit the project.  There is funding available for a Road Diet (4- to 3-lane 
conversion) and Radar Feedback Speed Limit Signs if the City is interested in pursuing.  
Funding applications are due Nov 15. 

• Concept sidewalk/trail alignment and opinion of construction cost are being updated per the 
changes discussed at the Public Meeting. 

• Coordinating proposed alignment/pedestrian crossing at the interchange with DOT  

• Preparation for grant applications: 
o Iowa Transportation Alternatives Program – Statewide TA Set-Aside due November 27, 

2023 
o Iowa Transportation Alternatives Program – Regional TA Set-Aside Due February, 2023 
o Highway Safety Improvement Program – Local, program is a good candidate for 

reconfiguration projects (4- to 3-lane conversions) and pedestrian-crossing 
improvements.  Applications due November 15, 2023. 

o Speed Feedback Signs Program 
 

Action Items: Continued coordination for the distribution and collection of a school walking survey 
with help from the Anamosa Community School District. Availability of a local match will need to be 
coordinated with the City.  There is potential for staging the construction in a number of phases to 
achieve the desired connectivity of the public.   

 
2. Sidewalk Program 

• Submitted draft Sidewalk Inspection Guidelines and policy  

• Coordinating with GIS team 

• Held meeting with City council to discuss proposed ordinance and standards 
 

Action Items: Met with City staff to gather feedback on the sidewalk program on 6/21/23.  Waiting 
for direction from the City to perform a City-wide survey of existing sidewalk and ADA ramp 
conditions in order to provide a fair implementation plan and schedule for the Program. 

 
3. Cedar & Huber Reconstruction 

• Final plans, OPC and temporary construction easement provided to City on 9/11/23. 

• IDNR water and sanitary permitting currently in progress. 





  
Anamosa Project Status 

Page 2 of 2 

October 29, 2023 

 


 
 

  

• Bidding and construction schedule to be determined based on the alley sewer project and 
available budget. 

 
Action Items:   Permitting, Temporary Easement Signatures, Utility Coordination. 

 
4. Well 7 siting study 

• Met with City and new school superintendent to discuss proposed future well location 

• Investigating additional options outside of school property 
 

Action Items: Met with City staff 10/26/23 to discuss next steps. 
 
5. Water Treatment Plant Disinfection – Liquid Chlorine (bleach) 

• Held preconstruction meeting with City staff on 2/15/23 

• Held progress meeting on 5/9/23 

• HR Green reviewing Contractor submittals 
 

Action Items: Temporary bleach system installed and in operation.  Demolition of gas feed system 
to begin, followed by construction and installation of permanent bleach system. 

 
6. Sewer in Alley between Ford and N Huber 

• Received construction permit from the IDNR, expired August 3, 2023; HR Green will apply for 
new IDNR construction permit when all easements have been obtained.  

• Bidding scheduled for winter or spring, after easement documents signed by homeowners. 

• HR Green met with city staff on June 12, 2023 to assess easement statuses; currently waiting 
on signatures from 14 property owners. 

 
Action Items: City staff, HR Green, and City attorney met 10/26/23 to discuss options moving 
forward.    

 
7. City GIS 

• Cemetery Mapping Project 
o Work is ongoing on updating Headstones and Plots. 

• Lead Service Line Inventory 
o Need to meet with Robert Young to discuss the Survey to send out to City residents. 

• Fire Department Map 
Waiting on a response from Robert (Water Department) to see if HR Green can assist in 
obtaining more updated information on the Fire Hydrants in town to generate a more 
accurate map of all fire hydrants. Once that is complete a map will be printed and framed 
and an application will be completed to provide the Fire Department with live view of the 
hydrants status. 

• City Hall GIS 
o City Hall needs to have GIS set back up on computers for access to the GIS Apps. Mike 

is coordinating with Steve to set this meeting up. 
 



C.D.B.G. Funding - IowaGrants.gov

Site Visit Final Report

Honorable Rod Smith, Mayor
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, Iowa  52205
rod.smith@anamosa-ia.org
319.-46.6055

Elected Official
Tracey Achenbach, City Administrator/Clerk
East Central Iowa Council of Governments
700 16th St NE
Cedar Rapids, Iowa  52402
tracey.achenbach@ecicog.org
(31.9) .0072

Administrator
Joyce Brown
200 E. Grand Ave.
Des Moines, Iowa  50309
515.348.6209
Joyce.Brown@IowaEDA.com

Project Manager

Contract Number:
Award Date:
Award Amount:

Recipient: Anamosa
Anamosa

$ 207,495
November 5, 2021
21-HSG-003

The following areas were reviewed for compliance with the HUD CDBG requirements:

Monitoring Notification Date:
Date of Site Visit:

Person Interviewed:
Report Date:

Paula Mitchell, ECICOG

October 4, 2023
October 30, 2023

November 10, 2023

National Objectives / Project Progress
Anamosa has met the National Objective of serving low- to moderate-income (LMI) individuals.

Citizen Participation
Anamosa has met the requirements for Citizen Participation.

Environmental
Anamosa has met the the requirements of the environmental review.
Additional Comments:  Tier II reviews were completed on each project.

Radon was not an eligible activity for this program. None of the projects had radon that needed to be mitigated anyway.
Financial Management

Anamosa has adequate financial management controls in place.
Additional Comments:  City needs to work on having more segregation of duties when dealing with their financing processes.

Procurement
Anamosa has met the requirements for Procurement.
Additional Comments:  The Procurement Policy that was adopted by the City was not the most current version. The project has reached their
contract end date, or we would have made them go back and adopt the correct policy.

Administration & Project Administration
Anamosa has met the requirements for Administration.
Additional Comments:  The Administrative Contract and the Technical Serivces contracts are to be two separate entities. The Grant
Administrator has them combined. They each have an individual scope of work and the Technical Services contract must always be procured
for. Whereas the administrative contract only has to be procured for if the recipient is not going to use their local Council of Governments as
their administrator.

Article 2.3.0 Access and Maintenace of Records
2.3.1 The language has been revised. The Grant Administrator needs to update their template. There is no longer a reference to five (5)
years. Refer to your IEDA Contract at the bottom of Page 5, top of Page 6, "greater of three years after the date the recipient is notified that
the state CDBG contract has been closed with HUD."

The Section 3 Clause referenced in the administrative contract was the old rule (24 CFR Part 135). This program was awarded under the new
rule (24 CFR Part 75).

Other Professional / Technical Services
Anamosa has met the requirements for Other Professional / Technical Services.

Additional Comments:  The Administrative Contract and the Technical Serivces contracts are to be two separate entities. The Grant
Administrator has them combined. They each have an individual scope of work and the Technical Services contract must always be procured
for. Whereas the administrative contract only has to be procured for if the recipient is not going to use their local Council of Governments as
their administrator.

Article 2.3.0 Access and Maintenace of Records
2.3.1 The language has been revised. The Grant Administrator needs to update their template. There is no longer a reference to five (5)
years. Refer to your IEDA Contract at the bottom of Page 5, top of Page 6, "greater of three years after the date the recipient is notified that
the state CDBG contract has been closed with HUD."

Page 1 of 2 11/9/2023 8.51 AM
C.D.B.G. Funding - IowaGrants.gov

Site Visit Final Report

**Please upload the requested documents to IowaGrants.gov and e-mail your project manager by the date indicated for each document.



C.D.B.G. Funding - IowaGrants.gov

Site Visit Final Report

Honorable Rod Smith, Mayor
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, Iowa  52205
rod.smith@anamosa-ia.org
319.-46.6055

Elected Official
Tracey Achenbach, City Administrator/Clerk
East Central Iowa Council of Governments
700 16th St NE
Cedar Rapids, Iowa  52402
tracey.achenbach@ecicog.org
(31.9) .0072

Administrator
Joyce Brown
200 E. Grand Ave.
Des Moines, Iowa  50309
515.348.6209
Joyce.Brown@IowaEDA.com

Project Manager

Contract Number:
Award Date:
Award Amount:

Recipient: Anamosa
Anamosa

$ 207,495
November 5, 2021
21-HSG-003

The following areas were reviewed for compliance with the HUD CDBG requirements:

Monitoring Notification Date:
Date of Site Visit:

Person Interviewed:
Report Date:

Paula Mitchell, ECICOG

October 4, 2023
October 30, 2023

November 10, 2023

The Section 3 Clause referenced in the administrative contract was the old rule (24 CFR Part 135). This program was awarded under the new
rule (24 CFR Part 75).

Additional Comments:  null

Civil Rights
Anamosa has met the requirements for Civil Rights.
Additional Comments:  1) The city has over 50 employees and does not have any kind of work force analysis.
2) They make mention in their policies and procedures manual about affirmative action relating to equal employment opportunities, but
nothing is written regarding goals or what their plan consists of.

Individual Housing File Review
Anamosa has met the requirements for the Individual Housing File Review.
Additional Comments:  1) The initial inspection wasn't dated and signed.
2) They did not give the homeowner the State of Iowa Notification Prior to Renovation, Remodeling or Repainting
3) The lien was originally signed and recorded with the lead dollars included. The lien has since been corrected.

Section 3
Anamosa has met the requirements for Section 3.

Page 2 of 2 11/9/2023 8.51 AM
C.D.B.G. Funding - IowaGrants.gov

Site Visit Final Report

**Please upload the requested documents to IowaGrants.gov and e-mail your project manager by the date indicated for each document.



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. --- 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANAMOSA CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY REPEALING SECTION 72.07, 
PERTAINING TO GOLF CART REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS. 

 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa:  
 
SECTION 1. CHAPTER REPEALED.  The Anamosa Code of Ordinances, Anamosa, Iowa, is hereby 
amended by repealing Section 72.07, pertaining to Golf Cart Registration Requirements, and amending Sections 
72.08 and 72.09, to replace the repealed Section, adopting the following in lieu thereof: 
 

72.07 UNLAWFUL OPERATION. A person shall not operate a golf cart under any of the following 
conditions: 

1. In a careless, reckless, or negligent manner so as to: 
A. Endanger any person; 
B. Cause injury or damage to person or property; or, 
C. Create unnecessary skidding or sliding or cause any wheel or wheels to unnecessarily 

lose contact with the ground. 
2. Without wearing a properly adjusted and fastened seatbelt if the golf cart is so equipped from the 

manufacturer. 
3. Possess in the golf cart an open or unsealed bottle, can, jar, or other receptacle containing an 

alcoholic beverage. 
4. While driving impaired from an intoxicating beverage or narcotic or habit- forming drug. 
5. With more persons on the golf cart than it was designed to carry.  

 
72.08 PENALTIES. Violation of any of the provisions of this chapter shall constitute a municipal 
infraction and subject the operator of the golf cart to the issuance of a municipal infraction citation 
seeking the assessment of a civil penalty not to exceed $750.00 for first offense and not to exceed 
$1,000.00 for subsequent offenses. In addition, the Police Chief or City Administrator may, in their 
discretion, suspend the operator of the golf cart from further operation of a golf cart within the City. If 
the Police Chief or City Administrator invokes this provision, the operator shall be given advance notice 
of the City’s proposed action and be afforded the opportunity to be heard before the City Council before 
implementation of the suspension. If the operator of the golf cart being given notice of the proposed 
suspension of their operating privileges desires to invoke their right to have a hearing before the City 
Council before implementation of the suspension, they shall give the City written notice of that fact 
within seven days of receiving notice of the City’s proposed suspension of their operating privileges. 

 
SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole 
or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anamosa City Council on the 13th day of  November , 2023 
 
  

ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
 

First Reading:   
Second Reading:  

Third Reading:  
 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No.  , on the  day of  ,  
   
   
   
  City Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE NO. --- 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANAMOSA CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING 
CHAPTER 69.12 PERTAINING TO DOWNTOWN RESTRICTED PARKING 

 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa:  
 
SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED. Section 69.12 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances, Anamosa, Iowa, is 
repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:  
 

69.12 DOWNTOWN RESTRICTED PARKING. 
 

A. No one shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle, except upon being issued a parking permit by the 
Anamosa Police Department or when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance 
with the directions of a peace officer or traffic control device on any of the following streets from 
2:00 a.m. to 5:00 a.m. on a year-round basis: 

1. Both sides of Main Street from Garnavillo Street to Scott Street. 
2. Both sides of North Garnavillo Street from West Main Street to a point 120 feet to the north 

of Main Street. 
3. Both sides of South Garnavillo Street from West Main Street to a point 280 feet to the south 

of Main Street. 
4. Both sides of North Ford Street from West Main Street to the first alley to the north of Main 

Street. 
5. Both sides of South Ford Street from West Main Street to the entrance of the City Parking 

Lot on the south side of City Hall. 
6. Both sides of Booth Street from East Main Street to a point 140 feet to south of East Main 

Street. 
7. Both sides of Cleveland Street from East Main Street to a point 213 feet south of Main Street. 
8. Both sides of South Davis Street from East Main Street to point 170 feet south of Main 

Street. 
9. Both sides of North Davis Street from East Main Street to a point 180 feet north of Main 

Street. 
10. The west side of Huber Street from East Main Street to the first alley to the north of Main 

Street. 
B. No one shall stop, stand, or park a vehicle for more than 2 hours, except when necessary to avoid 

conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the directions of a peace officer or traffic control 
device on any of the following streets from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. except for Sundays and holidays: 

1. Both sides of Main Street between Garnavillo Street and Cleveland Street  
 
SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole 
or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anamosa City Council on the 13th  day of  November , 2023 
 
  

ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
 

First Reading:   
Second Reading:  

Third Reading:  
 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No.  , on the  day of  ,  
   
   
   
  City Clerk 

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. --- 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ANAMOSA CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY REPEALING CHAPTER 76, 
PERTAINING TO BICYCLE LICENSING. 

 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa:  
 
SECTION 1. CHAPTER REPEALED.  The Anamosa Code of Ordinances, Anamosa, Iowa, is hereby 
amended by repealing Chapter 76, pertaining to Bicycle Licensing, and removing this Chapter in its entirety. 
 
SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole 
or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Anamosa City Council on the 13th day of  November , 2023 
 
  

ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
  

JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
 

First Reading:   
Second Reading:  

Third Reading:  
 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No.  , on the  day of  ,  
   
   
   
  City Clerk 

 













































Invoice Total: $750.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

October 23, 2023
Project No: 220409.01
Invoice No: 168182

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220409.01 Anamosa, IA - WTP Disinfection System CPS
Water Treatment Plant 
Hypochlorite Improvements - CPS

Professional Services Through October 13, 2023
Fee

Total Fee 19,100.00

Percent Complete 27.4869 Total Earned 5,250.00
Previous Fee Billing 4,500.00
Current Fee Billing 750.00
Total Fee 750.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 750.00 4,500.00 5,250.00
Limit 19,100.00
Remaining 13,850.00

     $750.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $140.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

October 27, 2023
Project No: 201647
Invoice No: 168430

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 201647 Anamosa, IA - Sycamore St. Resurfacing & ADA Ramps

Includes Amendment No. 1, 2
Professional Services Through October 20, 2023
          Phase B Construction Phase Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.00 134.00

Totals 1.00 134.00
Total Labor 134.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 6.00
Total Unit Charges 6.00 6.00

          $140.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 140.00 69,441.65 69,581.65
Limit 79,700.00
Remaining 10,118.35

     $140.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,645.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

October 27, 2023
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 168431

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension 
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance 
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr 

Professional Services Through October 20, 2023
          Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 11.75 1,574.50

Totals 11.75 1,574.50
Total Labor 1,574.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 70.50
Total Unit Charges 70.50 70.50

          $1,645.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,645.00 17,757.25 19,402.25
Limit 19,900.00
Remaining 497.75

     $1,645.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $435.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

October 27, 2023
Project No: 2202073-0000
Invoice No: 168538

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 2202073-0000 Anamosa, IA - Cedar & Huber Reconstruction
Cedar & Huber Street - Reconstruction & Utility Improvements from Ford Street to Main Street 
 
Professional Services Through October 20, 2023
          Phase B Project Coordination

 

 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 2.50 317.50

Totals 2.50 317.50
Total Labor 317.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 15.00
Total Unit Charges 15.00 15.00

          $332.50Total this Phase

  Phase E Final Design (100%)

 

 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .50 100.00

Totals .50 100.00
Total Labor 100.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 3.00
Total Unit Charges 3.00 3.00

          $103.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 435.50 125,476.75 125,912.25
Limit 129,000.00
Remaining 3,087.75

     $435.50Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $320.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

November 02, 2023
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 168584

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through October 20, 2023
          Phase 2023 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 02 Water Department - Supplemental Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Senior Technician .50 83.00
Field Personnel 1.50 225.00

Totals 2.00 308.00
Total Labor 308.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 12.00
Total Unit Charges 12.00 12.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 320.00 651.50 971.50
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 9,028.50

   $320.00Total this Task

       $320.00Total this Phase

         $320.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

November 07, 2023
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2300553

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from October 01, 2023 to October 31, 2023
          Task 501 Re-Bidding
Fee

Total Fee 6,250.00

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Re-Bidding 100.00 6,250.00 100.00 6,250.00
Total Earned 6,250.00
Previous Fee Billing 1,562.50
Current Fee Billing 4,687.50

Total Fee 4,687.50

  Reimbursable Expenses
Reproductions/Photocopy

10/20/2023 Rapids Reproductions Inc Rebid Sets 7 Printed 1,065.82
Misc. Reimbursable Expense

10/9/2023 Visa - FSB 9/28 Campaignmonitor 11.81
Total Reimbursables 1.1 times 1,077.63 1,185.39

           $5,872.89Total this Task

         $5,872.89Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com








	0.0 - 111323 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 10.23.23 Minutes
	3.0b - 10.24.23 Minutes
	3.0c - 10.25.23 Minutes
	3.0d - Expense Approval Report
	3.0e - Street Closure Permit - LeAnna Boone
	7.1 - Project Status Update-HRG
	7.2 - CDBG Site Visit and Final Report-IEDA
	7.3 - Ordinance No. --- AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ACO BY REPEALING SECTION 72.07
	7.4 - Ordinance No. --- AMENDING THE ACO BY AMENDING CHAPTER 69.12
	7.5 - Ordinance No. --- AMENDING THE ACO BY REPEALING CHAPTER 76
	7.6a - Conditional Offer Letter- Parks & Recreation Director_Redacted
	7.7a - Access Systems Lease Amendment
	7.8a - Master Agreement-HR Green
	7.9 - Vicious Dog Appeal
	7.10 - Firefighter App-Ruhl-Redacted
	7.11 - Supplemental Agreement No1-HR Green
	7.12a - Pay Request1- HR Green
	7.12b - Pay Request2 - HR Green
	7.12c - Pay Request3 - HR Green
	7.12d - Pay Request4 - HR Green
	7.12e - Pay Request5 - HR Green
	7.12f - Pay Request6 - MGA
	7.12gh - Pay Request7-8 - Snyder



